

Matthew Rosel

From: RAVEENDRARAJAN Nagalingam <RaviN.Raveendra@rms.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2016 3:08 PM
To: Matthew Rosel
Subject: RE: SSD 5824 MOD 1, One Carrington Street - RMS' late/outstanding comments

Categories: Submission/Response

Hi Mathew,

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the Section 96 Modification and raise no objection.

Rgds
Ravi

From: VERHOEVEN Sharon **On Behalf Of** Development Sydney
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2016 2:53 PM
To: Matthew.Rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au
Cc: RAVEENDRARAJAN Nagalingam
Subject: RE: SSD 5824 MOD 1, One Carrington Street - RMS' late/outstanding comments

Hi Matthew

Can you please forward the document

Kind regards
Sharon

From: Matthew.Rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au [<mailto:Matthew.Rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au>]
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2016 10:37 AM
To: RAVEENDRARAJAN Nagalingam
Cc: Development Sydney
Subject: RE: SSD 5824 MOD 1, One Carrington Street - RMS' late/outstanding comments

Dear Ravi,

Just a quick courtesy email to let you know that the Department has received the applicant's Response to Submissions (RtS) for the above S96 application (SSD 5824 MOD1). The RtS can be viewed on the Department's website should RMS intend to make a submission. If RMS does wish to make a submission, please ensure that it is provided no later than **29 February 2016**:

http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=7389

Kind regards

Matthew Rosel
Consultant Planner
Key Sites Assessments
NSW Department of Planning and Environment
Level 3, Room 313, 23-33 Bridge Street
Sydney NSW 2000 Australia
T +61 2 9228 6213
E matthew.rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au